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Haines, Diana

From: National.FOIAPortal (OIP) <National.FOIAPortal@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 10:21 AM
To: Haines, Diana
Subject: Automatic reply: FOIA request for Department of Justice records

Thank you for submiƫng your feedback about the NaƟonal FOIA Portal.  We look forward to conƟnuing to improve the 
site going forward. 

Please be advised that this inbox is not a valid place to submit a FOIA request.  FOIA requests submiƩed to this inbox will 
not be processed.  To submit a FOIA request, please do so directly through hƩps://www.foia.gov/agency-search.html. 

The federal FOIA applies only to records maintained by federal agencies that are subject to the FOIA.  Records 
maintained by state or local authoriƟes are subject only to any records access laws that might apply to those states and 
localiƟes.  Accordingly, if you are seeking state records, you must make a request for such records to the proper state or 
local authority in accordance with the appropriate state or local records access law.   

To inquire about the status of a pending FOIA request please reach out directly to the agency where you submiƩed your 
request.  You can find the contact informaƟon for each agency on FOIA.gov as well by looking that agency up 
here: hƩps://www.foia.gov/agency-search.html. 
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